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When Replying Please Quote Ref:

Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

Attn: Noeleen Keavey

29" February 2008
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Re: Registration Number: 002333‘@ &

Damien Cassidy, Rlngsegﬁokhshtown and Sandymount Env1ronment
Group. m« q

Dear Ms Keavey ot O O T e m ol She it e &
I refer to your letter dated 27@F ebruary and note that an oral hearing has been
arranged for the 14™ April, which is approximately six weeks from now.

We are not aware of the basis on which the EPA made its decision to grant a Waste
Licence in respect of this application and we therefore request you to let us have,
forthwith, the following:

1. Copies of all submissions made to you by all parties, relating to the application for
- - - - »a waste-licencesincluding-all-Environmental and Healtlr Statements' which you Y ‘] L It
received or which were commumcated to you in any[ way. N I K o !]
TR i 2. Copies of the Notice of] rApphcatlon for the Waste Licence.
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B |‘Coples of all further 1ntorr}n El'[lOIl requested by you and recelveéll\}ay you.
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L 4l 't\D aﬂs of the regl‘llatlons urllder which you have granted the EPA Licence.
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i ‘Detlaﬂs‘ ofl‘ all 1ndepe1ﬁient mqul ries and assessments which you yourselves made in
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|\ i relat1on‘to the proposed falmhty; Details of all enquiries and results which you have
|
|
|

umade and received 1d | respee ct ofr Safety, in respect of Traffic commg to and from the
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F acility. Details of the Health Risks involved both in relation to the running of the
facility and in relation to the traffic generated by the facility.

At the oral hearing of the Planning Application for this facility, there was a conflict of
evidence relating to the Health Dangers arising from the facility. Has the Board of the __ ]
EPA taken any indépendént Assessment of: |

(a) The risks of incineration generally

(b) The risks of this particular very large sized incinerator in which we believe it
is proposed to burn six hundred thousand tonnes of municipal waste.

Details of enquires made by you relating to inspection procedures and monitoring
facilities in respect of the waste delivered to the facility and the omission of forbidden

toxic substances not acceptable for incineration from any trucks or waste received by
you.

We look forward to this information urgently.
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